9/1/23,2:29 PM Investigative Post Mail - Fwd: Erie County Inquiry Concerning Hotel at Batavia Downs

M G mal | Geoff Kelly <gkelly@investigativepost.org>

Fwd: Erie County Inquiry Concerning Hotel at Batavia Downs

From: Henry Wojtaszek <hwojtaszek@bataviagaming.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Pauline Andrews <pandrews@westernotb.com>; Jackie Leach <jleach@westernotb.com>; Ryan
Hasenauer <rhasenauer@westernotb.com>; Callan, Timothy <Timothy.Callan@erie.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Erie County Inquiry Concerning Hotel at Batavia Downs

[Caution: this email is not from an Erie County employee: attachments or links may not be safe.]

All:
We will not respond to this email or his previous letters. The letters are filled with loaded questions and are
designed to harass & intimidate our organization. If they want legitimate information from our organization,
they can FOIL the documents and we will comply.

Henry Wojtaszek
WROTBC/BDG

8315 Park Rd.

Batavia, NY 14020
585-343-3750
hwojtaszek@bataviagaming.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Callan, Timothy" <Timothy.Callan@erie.gov>

Date: August 30, 2023 at 11:45:46 AM EDT

To: Henry Wojtaszek <hwojtaszek@bataviagaming.com>, Pauline Andrews
<pandrews@westernotb.com>

Cc: Jackie Leach <jleach@westernotb.com>, Ryan Hasenauer
<rhasenauer@westernotb.com>

Subject: RE: Erie County Inquiry Concerning Hotel at Batavia Downs

Folks,
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Will WROTB be replying to this letter and questions?
Thank you.

Regards,

Tim

Timothy Callan | Deputy Comptroller

Erie County | Comptroller

95 Franklin St., | Buffalo, NY 14202
P:+1(716)858-8853 | F:+1(716)
Timothy.Callan@erie.gov | http://www.erie.gov

From: Callan, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Henry Wojtaszek <hwojtaszek@bataviagaming.com>; 'Pauline Andrews
<pandrews@westernotb.com>

Cc: Jackie Leach <jleach@westernotb.com>; Ryan Hasenauer
<rhasenauer@westernotb.com>

Subject: Erie County Inquiry Concerning Hotel at Batavia Downs

1

Mr. Wojtaszek and Ms. Andrews:

Good morning.

Please find attached a letter from our office concerning the Hotel at Batavia Downs.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tim Callan

Timothy Callan | Deputy Comptroller

Erie County | Comptroller

95 Franklin St., | Buffalo, NY 14202
P:+1(716)858-8853 | F:+1(716)
Timothy.Callan@erie.gov | http://www.erie.gov
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